Memorandum

To: Miranda Fryer

From: Kindy Stevens, Oklahoma County Treasurer's Office

Re: Employee Benefits

Employee Benefit checks to be considered for approval at the
Commissioners meeting on December 279, 2024 are as follow:

CHECK# 872280 through 872312
Oklahoma County Medical Claims

Cancelled Check #867799
Cancelled Check #867859
Cancelled Check #867918
Cancelled Check #868249
Cancelled Check #868589
Cancelled Check #868670
Cancelled Check #868675
Cancelled Check #869874
Cancelled Check #869919
Cancelled Check #869998
Cancelled Check #870090
Cancelled Check #870132
Cancelled Check #870258
Cancelled Check #870279
Cancelled Check #870280
Cancelled Check #870296
Cancelled Check #870715
Total

APPROVED on

$ 17,877.83

(55.36) 06/12/2024
($46.47) 06/12/2024
(5145.52) 06/12/2024
(5467.81) 07/03/2024
(51586.10) 07/03/2024
(8569.60) 07/03/2024
(5134.40) 07/03/2024
(5164.21) 07/17/2024
($144.11) 07/17/2024
(5109.16) 07/17/2024
($74.16) 07/17/2024
(S144.11) 07/17/2024
(5169.11) 07/17/2024
(594.27) 07/17/2024
(594.27) 07/17/2024
(S114.72) 07/24/2024
($25.72) 08/21/2024

$ 13,788.73

, 2024

By the Board of County Commissioners

ATTEST:




